

DELTA STATE UNIVERSITY STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION CABINET Minutes

Date: August 15, 2022

Call to Order: 8:59 am

Members in attendance: Lucia Chacon, Raychelle Chambers, Karley Bloesch, Hayden Kirkhart, Madison Lavoie, Kelly Foster, Martina Rossetti, Kaiden Beck, Anna Grace Travis, Samira O'Neal, Haley Rooks. (Advisor – Elizabeth Branton)

Member(s) not in attendance: Shukira King and Michael Tucker

<u>Call to Order:</u> A regular meeting of the Student Government Cabinet was held in the SGA office on August 15, 2022. The meeting convened at 8:59 a.m. with Lucia Chacon presiding.

Approval of Minutes

N/A

Introductions and General Overview of Items......Lucia Chacon

• SGA hosted its annual retreat August 5th-6th. Lucia Chacon spoke with the incoming students about SGA on Wednesday morning. Lucia attended the Faculty Development Day Luncheon and the Convocation Lunch on Friday. SGA members had a successful time at the organization fair on Friday. Raychelle Chambers, Michael Tucker, Haley Rooks, Maddison Lavoie, and Lucia Chacon volunteered for the AMA sessions on Saturday. SGA members also attended Live on Leflore and the Union Takeover.

Business

Action

None

Discussion

- - Anna Grace Travis announces that she will have an excel form to input SGA
 members office hours and the events everyone has attended. Events for this week
 cover office hours.

- Goals for the year..... Lucia Chacon
 - Lucia Chacon announces that she will be continuing the same thing SGA did with Will Young last year. She also states if any SGA member feels strongly about a goal to start working on it, as members do not have to wait for the group to complete a task.
- Microsoft Teams transitionLucia Chacon
 - Lucia states that there is a 20-minute YouTube video called "teams for beginners" showing a tutorial on how to use Microsoft teams.
- Student Section Banner...... Karley Bloesch
 - Karley asked SGA members for ideas for the student banner. One option is calling it an okra patch.
- Game Room Mural Incentives.....Lucia Chacon
 - Lucia announces that she and Elizabeth met with the chair of the art department and the new administrative assistant to discuss putting a painted mural in the game room. Lucia states that we must come up with incentives for the students that will be painting the mural. One idea is to set a budget for 1000\$ or 200\$ per student depending on how many students are doing the project.

Cabinet Reports

- Vice President
 - Senate seats are almost full, senate apps are due this Wednesday, senate retreat will be this week during our first meeting, and goat yoga is contacted for September availability.
- Athletic Affairs
 - Please collaborate with ideas for the student section banner.
- Attorney General
 - We will have to vote on the new section of the constitution, and it should be ready by the next meeting.
- Chief Justice
 - Student court applications are coming in, getting the "Get your parking permit" flyers made and posted on the TVs across campus, had a meeting with chief Johns on Wednesday about senate court, and this past week met a chief justice at Mississippi College on zoom.
- International Affairs
 - o Currently working with Missey Hudson for an international coffee hour
- Public Relations
 - We had our very first giveaway, which was very successful, and applications are open and posted.

Adjournment: 9:44 a.m.

- Next Cabinet Meeting- Monday August 22, 2022, at 9:00 a.m.
 - o Topic: TBD